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Dear Mr. Olark:

¥hile previous sorrespondence with you has Besn 1sss Shen Pogard

and, when answered at ell, has been answersd non-pe. i ® t&o
is this differense Detwesn my writing you and uwy weiting 7.

Boover:s He never answers anything, respeusively or »
refused 5o send me even a press release he himself issued a%e
taeking e . o ‘

Besause you are the Attomi Genoral and besause the mdters of whish
I write are the responsidilities of the Demosratis administya ..
sbout %o leave offivce, I again address you aboud She L % ‘
ing that amounts o suppression of the evidenss ia the » o4 et
dent Kennedy. One of the things I weuld Fou %0 bear in uind 48
jour own ezesubive erdel of Osteber 31, 1966. 1Ia 88, y ; :
the entire M{ of evidense unu»o‘ she Yarpres ‘ x L
Preserved intact”", This weans thas ¢ conzidersd By Lhe Spo
sion must de in the National Arehives. :

Among those things net in the Natiensl Arehives are Mﬂrm

perascnal sontrel. This inaludes sush lsems of ovidenss semeliderod By
u-coru?::.-hr:o:;‘uauuzn ooa:}!:%m- ’hw
analysis o bulle varieus fyagmen : sald

been used in the sssassimation, MW“ z&
I asked for this ovidense at the Natiomal Rives, I was teld 18 wap met
Shere, In my presenss he Pedersl Buresu of tion vas phensd amd
teld the Arehives 1§ was, eis s file, I seem this file was mob
of and d1id net inalude the 2 is. The FBI has sines
falled te supply 18, MNr. Hoover jush refused ARSWSP dotter on 19,

This wes$ besis evidense is not sovered sf the olines, saumel
properly be sonsidered So be covered '.'." enachbed "Procden
of Information Aet™, I delieve I am onditled ¢ & o and I ask you feor i,

I ask to recall that the FBI was the Commissien’s ma w
arm mmu.guxuummu-munxd::xa 888,
Whst it “"considered” in this work it "¢onsidered" to» u’;-tuh.. Yos,

in supplying what was identified as Commissien Decument » 4% fa
::1 mﬂly oortain of the essential evidenss. On the page numbered 13 of
8

le, the eoncluding sentense reads, "The Identificatien Divisien
further advised that the two latent ff rg:nu developed are mot Lden-
tieal with the fingerprints of LEB SWALD", The Natienal Arehives
informs me they have ne recerd eof whese rprints these were. Astound-

ing as it is to a non-expers that a piece of paper served fingerprints
for seo hﬁ & poriod of time, 1% is no less asteound 8o me that vhen
&

the PBI allegedly was looking so diligen for any Oswald agsomplics,
eand 1% did bhave evidense of sush an a 00, 1% d1d not give the Oem-
mission the nawe or names of those whose £1 $s were found en the

literature Oswald distributed in New Orleans. s infermation, whieh
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should have been available to the Coumissien, should have deen an imper-
Sant part of its deliberations, alse should now de &n she Nationmal Ar-
shives. It soems to be immmne So preper withholding, I ask you feor a
SOPT .

On a number of ecsasions, FBI agents, soting as the Commission's inves-
tigators and for it, showed numerous witnesses various tegraphs, Seme
of these are not in the Natienal Arshives, and usually it is impossidle
%o relate the piotures with the investigative reperts, so it is net pos~
sible to know whieh pietures were shown which witnesses. I ask that you
have this defest remedied, that a complete file of pletures, sach idensi-
fied with the proper mvtntienuu reports, be sent to the Nationmal Are
ehives and there made available i{n the usual manmer.

I also ask that this inelude each and every one of the Sogrephs obe
tained by tis FBI and net given the Ceommission, not the Commission's
files, not reported to the Commission and in the s unedited form simi-
larly be added to the "intaet" evidence in the Natienal Arehives, In
this comnection, I want to single out but three of the ver large mumber
of still and motion-picturs photographs fitting Shis deser ption and of
whioh I desire copies. One is the first of Swo Pelareid pistures Saken by
Mrs. Mary Meorman, of Dallas, Texas. A seewnd is the motion-pioture Saken
by the minor sen of J. Pat Deyle, ef Portland, O o Another metion
ﬁctun is that taken by John Martin, of Minneapelis, Minneseta. The
Ster two are Smm, movies. Ny ewn evidenes oconvinses me eash was eodited,
Neisher was given the Warren Gommission, whose files o meS oven reveal
She existense of that taken by Mr. Martin. Beth shew, or in the feym
iven to the FBI showed, Oswald's literature distribution im New #lleans
tcul« ing %o his arrest on August 9, 1963. This was the subject of an exe
Stensive FBI investigation, I ask that what is doposited in the Nadio
Archives inslude everything remeved by the FBI befere the film uss »re~
turned to the owners, in form of sopiesn, if thet does not exist in
the originals, whiech wers retained »y 1.

I further ask that you sause te be deposited in the NaSienal Arehives
Shose pertinent reperts of interviews with witnesses that wore withheld
frem the Commission and/er are mot in its files. I have the staSements
of witnesses so inServiewed, where theye is ne report in the Natieonal
Archives and where there is mmoreserd in the files of the Commisaien of
the existense of the reperis,

I am aware that the AtSorney General, like any busy sxeeutive, san beceme
the sreature of those upon Whom he depends for somplete and dependadle in-
formation. I believe I kmew uhat has not been semmmicated to Jou,
S8hould you, while you are still Atlorney Gemersl, want to reotify what I
am gonfident hisSory will recerd as a record with whish ney not bde
contens, I am will to offer you any help I ean. Should this infermm-
~ tion be made available by your suseessor or the aduinistratis

it will be a considerable reflestion upen you perse s the s
tion of which you are part, and she Demoeratic Party.

There remains unanswered correspondense botween us, I weuld appreeiate
responsive reply as soon as Ppossidle.

8incerely,

Hareld Weisberg
¢et Pred Vinsen, Jr.



